

Eastampton Township School District



Lianne M. Kane
Superintendent/Principal

Jared M. Toscano
Business Administrator/ Board Secretary

27 August 2026

At our Board of Education Meeting on August 25, 2026, the following cooperative purchasing contracts for construction projects were approved:

24. Recommend the Board approve the purchase from the following vendors in the corresponding aggregate amounts. Individual contracts in excess of \$53,000.00 will be presented to the Board for approval. Each of the following has already been bid through a cooperative pricing system (NJ START Contract# 24-GNSV1-97475). The purpose of the purchase is to repair the HVAC system in the Gym and Cafeteria.
- Northeast Mechanical Services \$154,322.00

As per N.J.S.A. 52:34-6.2(7), certified payroll records will be received from the above mentioned contractor.

Sincerely,

Jared Toscano

Jared Toscano
Business Administrator / Board Secretary
Eastampton Township School District
jtoscano@etsdnj.us 609-267-9172 ext. 114